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Kent Parks & Recreation Department
NeALALALAALALS . .
SROSOT 497 Middlebury Road  Kent, Ohio 44240 (330) 673-8897  FAX: (330) 673-8898

TO: Dave Ruller, Jim Silver

FROM:  John |do%
DATE: February 6, 7

RE: Kent Parks & Recreation Donation

*MESSAGE*

Kent Parks & Recreation Department has received a donation of $200
from Judith Swearingen for a tree at Jesse Smith Park in memory of Bobbi Jean
“BJ” Kimak.

The cash has been forwarded to Budget and Finance and will be held until
Council formally accepts the donation. Your attention to this matter is sincerely
appreciated.

PC: Budget & Finance
Tara Grimm, Clerk of Council
Kent Parks & Recreation Board

Website: kentparksandrec.com
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CITY OF KENT, OHIO

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Building Services Division

To: Dave Ruller
City Manager

From: Bridget Susel %[}d ;

Community Development Director
Date: February 6, 2017

RE: Monthly Permit and Zoning Complaint Report — January 2017

Attached are the monthly reports per council’s request. If you have questions or require further
information, please let us know.

930 Overholt Road, Kent, OH 44240 ¢ (330) 678-8107 « Fax: (330) 678-8030 « www.kentohio.org
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